



[TYSA General Meeting](#)
September 6, 2011 - Open Meeting
7:00p East St. Baseball Building
Web: <http://www.tysaredmen.com/>

Attendance

John Sutherland, Joe Breen, Marty Kusmaul, Rich Zampitella, David Williams, Kristen Andrea, Julie Erbeta, Anthony Grieco, Mark Duquette, Diane Morris

General Agenda

- Approval of September Minutes

Roundtable

President – Joe Breen

Discussion on issues trying to get ice time at BIC. They had not responded to our requests. Also checked all rinks within a 15 mile radius to check on available ice time.

TYSA has 11 sheets of ice until Thanksgiving and LTS / I-Mite ice is currently being used.

VP/Finance Committee – Anthony Grieco

Committees:

Discipline: Rich, Herb, Anthony, Joe, David

Finance: Everyone, Chair Anthony

Administrative: Joe, Marty, Mark, David, Kristen

Anthony received a letter from Burlington hockey regarding Bantam players. Board did not have any context to their request.

Treasurer – Cindy Paolillo

League – David Williams

All Rosters are on the Valley Website

Coaching – Herb Post

Executive

Player Agent – Rich Zampitella

Membership needs to complete CORI and USA Hockey registrations ASAP

Learn to Skate – Marty Kusmaul

Confirmed that LTS USA registration is done by TYSA

Registrations to be held at soccer fields on Sept 23, 24

Equipment – John Sutherland

All LTS / I-Mite shirts ordered. Waiting for them to come in

Events Coordinator – Kristen Andrea

Golf tournament was a success. Raised \$6747.03 for the league

Will write Thank You's to sponsors and post on website

Tournaments – Diane Morris

Will check with Athlete's Edge regarding a TYSA discount and raffle items

Fundraising – Julie Erbetta

Sent Thank You's to all sponsors of the car wash. Proceeds were \$435

Sponsors: Home Depot, Aubuchon Hardware, Tewksbury Paint and Hardware, Jim Boudreau

Letters sent out asking for donations for Spaghetti dinner and will be following up

Correspondence – Mark Duquette

Nothing